IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT
# 15-16

Name of the school system:
Cheatham County School System
Description of the violation:

e Cheatham County School System failed to provide related services according to time
frame prescribed by Student's IEP.

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:

e 348C.F.R.300.323(a)(c) (2) “When IEPs must be in effect”

Corrective measures ordered by the department:

e Schedule professional development regarding the aforementioned regulation for
appropriate staff of CCSS.

e Provide written assurance that all services included in Student’s IEP are being
provided and that Complainants have no issues of disagreement with IEP services at
this time.

Final determination of the department:

The Department will monitor Cheatham County School System for compliance with
corrective measures required.



